

NADAAA



AMIN TADJSOLEIMAN

SENIOR PROJECT DESIGNER & MANAGER

Since joining NADAAA in 2013 Amin has worked as Senior Project Designer and Project Manager on several projects including an innovation center for Saint-Gobain North America, the Daniels Faculty of Architecture, Landscape and Design project for the University of Toronto, a rehabilitation plan for The Marble Block in Biddeford, as well as many competitions including for the Bamiyan Cultural Centre and Glasnevin chapel. He is currently the Project Manager of a large mixed-use tower in Cleveland, Ohio that broke ground in 2017 and will be completed in the first months of 2019. He is the Senior Project Designer on the Adams Street Branch Library project in Dorchester which is currently in the Construction Documents Phase.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NADAAA
Senior Designer and Project Manager
2013-present

VAVStudio
Founder, 2004-Present

EDUCATION

University of Tehran
Master of Architecture, 2004

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Visiting Scholar
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
2011-2012

Lecturer
Azad University of Tehran
2010-2011

SELECTED EXPERIENCE:

The Beacon, Cleveland, OH (in construction)
266,000 Mixed-use residential tower
Project Manager

Adams Street Branch Public Library, Boston, MA (in process)
New 14,000 sf branch library in Dorchester
Senior Project Designer

Seaport Square Master Plan, South Boston, MA, 2016
Project Manager

“AND”, Venice Biennale, Installation, 2016
Project Designer, VAVStudio

University of Toronto, Daniels Building, Toronto, Canada, 2017
Architecture School: 59,000 sf adaptive reuse and 96,000 sf addition
Designer

Peace Corps Monument, Washington DC, competition, 2016
Project Manager

Marble Block Redevelopment Study, Biddeford, ME, Study, 2015
Project Designer

Saint-Gobain North America Innovation Center, Northboro, MA, Conceptual Design, 2015
Project Manager

Bamiyan Cultural Center Competition, Bamiyan, Afghanistan, 2014
Designer

MiSK Academy, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, 2013
NADAAA, Designer

Tehran Stock Exchange International Competition, 2012
First prize, In collaboration with Alejandro Aravena

National Library Of Helsinki, International Competition, Helsinki, Finland, 2012
In Collaboration with Cristina Parreño Alonso